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Ques. 
No.  Question  Response  Mod 

No. 
9 If you're accepting deliveries from FED EX, will you accept 

deliveries via courier services, such as Hon Blue and ARC? 
FedEx and UPS have been able to deliver packages to 
NAVFAC Hawaii; however, check with your mailing service 
provider if they are able to deliver to the specified address.  
Interested firms must allow sufficient time for receipt of 
submission. 

2 

10 Delivery: The solicitation states that hand delivery will not 
be accepted. Does this include hand delivery by a person 
with a base pass? What are the address and phone number 
for delivery by courier (e.g., FedEx)? 

Hand delivery will not be accepted as mail is screened.  The 
delivery address and phone number are provided in the pre-
solicitation notice. 
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11 Criterion 1a, Professional Qualifications: Are key personnel 
limited to Civil, Structural, Architectural, Geotechnical, Fire 
Protection, Mechanical, and Electrical disciplines? May we 
present qualifications for our Project Managers and Cost 
Estimator? 

Additional key personnel may be submitted for 
consideration, but not required. 
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12 Additional Instructions: Please clarify Instruction number 2: 
should we include an org chart in Sec D and also in Sec H? 

Provide organization chart in Section D.  See Pre-
Solicitation Modification No. 2. 
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13 On page 9, first paragraph: (4) Evidence that your firm is 
permitted by law to practice the professions of architecture 
or engineering, i.e., State, registration number, and years 
valid. 
 
What registration number is the solicitation referring to?  
What else would prove that the firm is permitted to practice 
the professions of architecture of engineering? Will active 
status in SAM suffice? 

Each jurisdiction (e.g. Hawaii) sets its own requirements for 
registration and practice.  Please check the rules, statutes, 
and regulations to verify registration and practice 
requirements.  
 

2 

14 Pg. 4 - Submission Requirement SF330, Part 1, Section F 
& H states, “For each relevant project submitted pertaining 
to Criterion (2), Firm’s Specialized Recent Experience, 
submit a DD2631, Performance Evaluation.”  
 
Will NAVFAC Hawaii accept CPARS evaluations in lieu of 
DD2631 for this submittal? 

A Contractor Performance Assessment Report (CPAR) can 
be submitted.  See Pre-Solicitation Modification No. 2. 
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